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Fw: AfYL-MP/337 Supplementary Information
22/08/2023 14:10

From! fsyledpo_pd/PLAND/HKSARG

To: Alice Yuk Yi CHEUNG/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND, Davy Long Yin
LAM/PLAND/HKSARG@PLAND

Sent by: Yen PY LEUNG/PLAND/HKSARG

File Ref:

--— Forwarded by Yen PY LEUNG/PLAND/HKSARG on 22/08/2023 14:10 -----

From: <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk=>

To: <fsyledpo@pland.gov.hk>

Cc: <phctsui@pland.gov.hk>

Date: 2210812023 10:13

Subject: FW: AFYL-MP/337 Supplementary Information
From:

Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2023 10:02 AM

To: tpbpd@pland.gov.hk

Cc: ayycheung@pland.gov.hk; pyleung@pland.gov.hk; dlylam@ pland.gov.hk
Subject: Re: A/YL-MP/337 Supplementary Information

Dear Sir,

| am writing this email to apply for deferral of the application for 1 month because time is needed to
address the departmental comment.

Should you have any question, please feel free to contact me at
regads,
Dickson Man

Ching Wan Engineering Consultants
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Dear Sir,

I am writing this email to apply for deferral of the application because time is needed to address the
departmental comment.

Should you have any question, please feel free to contact me at
regards,

Dickson Man
Ching Wan Engineering Consultants
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